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EXCHANG

Questions and Answers No. 2
Invitation for Bid MDM0031033572
RedHat JBOSS IFB
June 20, 2017

Ladies/Gentlemen: This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information
contained in the above referenced IFB. Nothing in MHBE’s response to these questions is to be construed
as agreement to or acceptance by the MHBE of any statement or interpretation on the part of the offeror.

1. Question: Is this net new Red Hat product or an existing renewal? —

Response: Renewal

2. Question: What is the term date for the end of the 9 months that we are quoting? —
Response: MHBE needs this for 9 months from 7/1/2017 - 3/31/2018

3. Question: The RFQ appears to be requesting the old RHEL 1-2 Socket Unlimited guest
configuration, do you need coverage for the physical system, the virtual machines, or both?

Response: Thank you for your clarification question. MHBE is making an amendment that will address
your issue.

Date Issued: June 20, 2017
Michelle Compton
Procurement Officer



